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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 2:40 pm
To: SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: FW: LOQ || VLL: DA1-YLV-INS-W36-120647-23 || LONPAC: GR 663 J || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 5849 R & GR 663 J ON 12-

JUN-2023 ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI (LAMP POST 924) FIRST LANE AT ABOUT 1610 HOURS
Attachments: LOQ+DOCS.pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear all, 
 
Please arrange for paper resurvey for SMC5849R. LOD attached for your reference. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Charmaine Kong 
Claims Officer  | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 
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We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: Felicia <feliciagoh@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 2:09 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: 'Yvonne Lim' <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>; angkimnoi@visionlawllc.com 
Subject: RE: LOQ || VLL: DA1-YLV-INS-W36-120647-23 || LONPAC: GR 663 J || ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 5849 R & GR 663 J ON 12-JUN-2023 ALONG PIE 
TOWARDS CHANGI (LAMP POST 924) FIRST LANE AT ABOUT 1610 HOURS  
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
OUR REF: DA1-YLV-INS-W36-120647-23 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We enclose herein our Letter of Demand dated 18 July 2023 for your attention. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kindly note that we have relocated to our new office premises at 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413.  
 
 
Regards, 
 

Felicia Goh (Secretary) 
Vision Law LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel: 6534-2811  Fax: 6535-6802 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
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Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received 
this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any 
form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 


